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- numerous study groups have considered this issue since
the late fall of 1972;

- in December 1974, the President directed the Director of
Selective Service to ""implement and determine viability
of annual registration'';

- the Director has begun to implement the President's deci-
sion by doing the following:
* appointing a steering committee in June 1975 of
State Directors of Selective Service to oversee
annual registration;
* developing and circulating an Annual Registration
Manual to 56 State Directors of Selective Service;

* permitting passage of resolutions by the American
Legion and VFW national conventions pledging
cooperation during a national registration day;

* requesting and receiving the support of the Adver-
tising Council in a nationwide media campaign
publicizing annual registration day.

Accordingly, while I do not favor an annual registration day for the
reasons stated above, I conclude that it would be difficult to halt

preparations which are currently underway for such a registration
day.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 6, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: PHILIP W. BUCH

FROM: JAY T. FRENC 0’]

Attached at Tab B for your consideration and signature is a memoran-
dum to Brent Scowcroft commenting on the domestic implications of
an annual selective service registration day. General Scowcroft's

memo is attached at Tab A.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

November 11,

MEMORANDUM FOR:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

For appropriate handling.

Thank you.

1975

JEANNE DAVIS

BARRY N. ROTH yﬁ

Request for President
to intervene on behalf
of Soviet family in
their attempt to leave
USSR
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